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Dear Mr Owen,   
 
Thank you for your email of 28 March 2022 requesting the following information:   
 
“MOD Parliamentary &amp; FOI case management: 
 
The details we require are: 
 
• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
 
• Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the 
current date 
 
• Start date & duration of framework/contract? 
 
• Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when 
this contract was last advertised? 
 
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 
 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended 
or renewed? 
 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?” 

 
I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 (FOIA).   
 
A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence, and I can 
confirm that all information in scope of your request is held. The answers to your questions are as 
follows:  
 
1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract? 
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99 per cent system availability. 
 
2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
 
G Cloud, selection via key word search. This resulted in one supplier, Fivium Ltd. 
 
3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to 
the current date 
 
From 19 November 2021 – 31 March 2022 the spend was £174,776.69 excluding VAT. 
 
4. Start date & duration of framework/contract? 
 
19 November 2021 – 18 November 2022. 
 
5. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for 
when this contract was last advertised? 
 
It was not advertised. 
 
6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 
 
No. 
 
7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 
extended or renewed? 
 
No decision has yet been made. 
 
8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
 
The Senior Responsible Owner for this contract is Head Information Stewardship, Defence Digital. 
 
If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first 
instance. 
 
If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you can 
request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 
Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk). 
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of the 
date of this response.   
 
If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the 
MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on 
the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Defence Digital Secretariat 
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